15 July 2009
Attention:

To all Interested Offerors:

Subject:

Request for Clarification

Reference:
Request For Proposal (RFP) 071ARC55977, “New HD MPEG-4 Encoders to Support Multi-channel Digital TV Network”

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to Section L, Paragraph L-2, “Offeror Responses”, the following questions have been submitted and UNITeS’ answers are being provided for your review.

Paragraph 4.4.1 #1 states a “Data rate for 4:2:0 sampling ranges from 6.0 to 45Mbps”.  Question: The testing procedures for Video Data rates only go up to 20Mbps and Drawing #1 shows transmitting at 12Mbps!  Is 45Mbps a Hard Requirement?
Answer:  30 Mbps is a hard requirement and 45 Mbps is beneficial to the system (see revised SOW v. 3 dated 13 July 2009).
Paragraph 4.4.1 #1 states a “Potential future upgrade to 4:2:2 sampling ranges from 6.0 to 45Mbps”.  
Question: Will this be a requirement for all encoders or just a few?  Is it to be considered as an upgrade path item? When would this upgrade be required?
Answer:  Yes, all of the encoders should be the identical with the same future upgrade.  We would like the encoder to have future upgrade to 4:2:2 but there is no specific time frame for the future upgrade (see revised SOW v.3 dated 13 July 2009).
Paragraph 4.4.1 #6 requires both HDSDI and SDSDI inputs.  
Question: Will this requirement be required at time of testing or will only HDSDI be required at time of testing?  If SDSDI is required at time of testing, what is the time frame that these tests will occur?
Answer:   Yes, we require HDSDI and SDSDI at the time of testing.  The testing of equipment should be in the August timeframe.
Paragraph 4.4.2 asks for “Historical and statistical analysis of bandwidth”.  
Question: Is this not something that the NASA IT Network would provide?  Will the successful Vendor have access to the NASA IT Network to retrieve and nail down this information?
Answer: The NASA IT Network will not provide this information but existing Tektronix test equipment can provide this information.  The proposed encoders should be able to provide all of the required information but can work with the existing test equipment for the desirable data of the “Historical and statistical analysis of bandwidth” (see revised SOW v.3 dated 13 July 2009).

Paragraph 4.6 asks for “Electro-Magnetic Compliance” and “Safety” to be “FCC Compliance”.  
Question: Most Professional and Broadcast Equipment does not require FCC Certifications for these areas.  Is this a Hard Requirement?
Answer:  It is in the best interest for NASA that the product to be as safe as possible. Please state the safety compliance that the proposed encoder has met (see revised SOW v.3 dated 13 July 2009).
Drawing #1 shows a block of SD MPEG-2 Encoders transmitting at 7.0Mbps at all NASA Centers.  
Question: It is my understanding that these already exists and are not part of the procurement.  Is this understanding Correct?
Answer:  Yes, the SD encoders are part of our existing infrastructure.
Business Questions:  

Question:

What are the payment terms you are requesting for this purchase? 

Answer:  It is the responsibility of the Offeror to provide payment terms in response to their offer; be it Net 30 or some prompt payment discount (i.e., 1% 15, Net 30; 2% 10, Net 30).

Question:

Our AP dept. needs to look your credit info to set up terms etc., will that be an issue to that info upon award?

Answer:  As to credit info, that should be part of your exceptions to our Terms and Conditions that were noted in Section L.  It might merely be a comment that the offer is contingent upon credit approval by your Company.  But it also needs to be understood that from a Business Proposal aspect, if you are withholding the offer for an “unreasonable time frame”, and other parties are not, then we would consider those other offers to be “more advantageous” from a Business evaluation aspect.
Question:

All equipment will to be shipped to MSFC, correct? 

Answer:  All equipment will be shipped to MSFC; and then MSFC will ship to each of the noted NASA Centers.  Warranty and Maintenance support would be provided by the Offeror at those specified NASA locations.
Question: 
Do we have to submit a bid bond?
Answer:
No bid bond is required

Respectfully,

Tom Antoniel

Lead Buyer; Arcata/UNITeS Procurement Dept
